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May 22, 2014 
 
HCJFS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
PARENTING EDUCATION SERVICES RFP#SC0314-R 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
RFP Section 3.2 RFP Contact Person currently reads: 
 
222 East Central Parkway, 4th Floor 
Change to read: 
222 East Central Parkway, 3rd Floor 
 
 
RFP Section 4.4 Delivery of Proposals currently reads: 
 
Proposals must be received by the RFP Contact Person at 222 E. Central Parkway, 
Cincinnati, OH 45202, 4th Floor…. 
Change to read: 
Proposals must be received by the RFP Contact Person at 222 E. Central Parkway, 
Cincinnati, OH 45202, 3rd Floor…. 
 
 
Questions Received prior to RFP Conference 
 
Q1. Who are the current providers and which evidence-based curriculum are they 

offering? 
 

A:  The current providers are Beech Acres Parenting Center and Family 
Nurturing Center. Current curriculum includes Nurturing Parenting Program & 
elements of Parent Child Interaction Therapy. 

 
Q2. Page 7, 1.2.2 Service Components K (Transportation); would you please define 

“as required.” 
 

A:  RFP requires providers to address potential transportation issues in delivery 
of services. 
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Q3.  Page 12, 2.2.1 Program Components A17 (Assessments/Reports); If proposing 
agency is not currently providing these specific services, can we submit sample 
assessments and reports that we propose to use for this requirement? 

   
A:  Yes. 

 
Q4.  Page 36, Attachment A Service Table; please define the “additional cost per 

child” under the Parent Only group rates. What service is that rate designed for?  
 

A: As stated on Attachment  A under Definition of Groups, the add on cost 
per child for this group is for situations where parents are not expected to 
bring their children with them and the provider must provide oversight for 
the children which does not include an educational component 
(babysitting). 

 
  
 


